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RELEASE IN PART B5

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 10:25 AM
To: 'ValmoroU@state.gov'; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

I'd like to do a mtg on Central America security on Thuréday.
Also, | need a lot of time to meet w Ambos while they are in town for the COM conference.
Bill Daley wants to have drinks or dinner w me as soon as possible this week or next.

" Hold the evening of Feb 1 for an event at Evelyn's that Cheryl is organizing.

Can you find out if and

when it is?

| want to do Diane Von Furstenberg's event in NY on March 12.
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